v pennsylvania
r r DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
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March 16, 2021
FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Mr. Gene Nicholas
1535 East Valley Road
Loganton, PA 17747

Re: Construction Certification for Nicholas Barn Manure Tank
Greene Township, Clinton County

Dear Mr. Nicholas:

This correspondence is in reference to the manure tank under the new barn at your home property at
1535 East Valley Road. On February 15, 2021 it was brought to the attention of the Department that
food processing residuals (FPR) from Nicholas Meat, LLC was being transferred to this location for
additional storage.

FPR is considered a residual waste. As such we are requesting proof of typical design and the
construction certification as completed by your engineer.

Please provide this informaiton within 10 days by forwarding the requested document(s) or
information to the Department at pbrennan@pa.gov. Feel free to contact me at 570.327.3431 if you
have any questions about this request.

Sincerely,

Patrick Brennan
Environmental Program Manager
Waste Management

Cc: Field
File
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